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Kilrock House, Main St., Midleton, Co. Cork, Ireland.

Tel: (021) 4613521 Fax: (021) 4613051

E-mail: process.idc@indigo.ie

Suite 3:3, Mytton Mill, Forton Heath, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury SY4 1HA, U.K.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY
25 MAY 2004
The Environmental Protection Agency '
PO Box 3000 '
Johnstown Castle
Co Wexford 24 May 2004

Re: Indaver Ireland
Application for a Waste Licence for the Ringaskiddy Waste Management Facility

Comments on behalf of CHASE and East Cérk for a Safe Environment.

Dear Sirs
> 0&

I have to advise you that T will be submitting, withindhe next 2 weeks, initial

comments on the above application. 0&*@@
<O

It is my professional opinion that there ag;&o grious and substantive reasons for the
rejection of the application, as invalid, inapprepijate and incorrect. At the very least, a new
application should be required, taking notg®f e comments.
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Yours faithfully, E
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Peter H North
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